

Objective:

To obtain a position where I can utilize my experience and passion:

- To support UAE vision 2021 and the National Agenda, and to strive to instill the spirit of innovation and creativity amongst all staff and students.
- To facilitate students to have clear understanding of learning standards according to their learning styles.
- To work with teaching staff to **create learning community**.
- To work with administration/management for the review of syllabi, teaching methods and assessment system keeping in **view the resources and vision** of the school as well as the standards, trends and demands of the Examination Systems.

Profile:

A Post Graduate Professional development teacher having more than **20 years** of teaching experience, along with work experience as a coordinator of Mathematics faculty for multiple branches. Has experience of designing & conducting various professional development programs for students and staff. Also has worked with Examination Board for material development, item writing, **e-marking** and monitoring of the e-marking sessions.

Approved by KHDA inspection team and given outstanding feedback on classroom management, teaching strategies and students' involvement.

Now is seeking next challenging and rewarding opportunity among people who opt for path of excellence by continuous professional growth.

Teaching Experience:

- ❑ **Curriculum Planner and Math HOD -Secondary, American Curriculum** from 2012 till date at Mirdif American School - Dubai
- ❑ **Team Leader and Subject Head –Primary, UK Curriculum**
2009- 2012 at Al Salam Pvt. School – Dubai.
- ❑ **Class Teacher –Primary – UK Curriculum**
2008 – 2009 at Pristine Private School – Dubai.
 - Teacher in charge for a Class of 29 students.
 - English, Math and Science Teacher.
- ❑ **Mathematics Teacher – O'Level, GCSE at PAF Chapter City School - Karachi**

- ☐ **Coordinator & Senior Teacher –Faculty of Mathematics**
2000 to June 2008 at Al Murtaza School, Karachi, Pakistan.

Worked within Mathematics faculty for:

- Teaching mathematics to high school
- Setting up syllabi for Mathematics (Grades 1 to 10).
- Co-ordination between branches for the faculty of Mathematics.

worked as an Administration Person for:

- Designing and conducting need-based workshops for teachers and administrative staff.
- Critically study and evaluate the school's curriculum;
- Carrying out school - based action research;
- Enhancing the capacity of the resource rooms/libraries to serve the need of teachers, school managers, and researchers of the member schools.
- Prepare individualized assessment (differentiated) at middle school level (Grade 6-9).
- Analyze data and implement various interventions across the levels.

Professional Development Experiences:

- ☐ **Recent seminar on STEAM by KHDA**
- ☐ **Autograph 3.3 - workshop conducted by Douglas Butler at Raptan School - Dubai**
- ☐ **Training Courses conducted by Go Math Publisher- How to implement Go Math Series.**
- ☐ **Cambridge International Primary Program - Dubai**

Topics:

- Differentiation,
- Multiple Intelligence and Learning Style,
- Curriculum Enrichment and Resource Development

❑ **Participant On Contract - Aga Khan University - Examination Board**
(An Exam Board working as per international assessment standards)

Participated on Contract:

- Material Development Workshops – 2005-6, 2006-7 and 2007-8.
- Item Writing Workshops for Board Examinations – 2006-7 and 2007-8.

❑ **Achievement as a Coordinator of Professional Development Courses:**

- Six month Certificate Course At AKU-IED: TOPIC - Curriculum Enrichment
- Fifteen days course for primary teachers: TOPIC- Formative Assessment
- Seven days workshops for primary and secondary teachers:
TOPICS: Teachers as a Reflective Practitioners

Academic Achievements:

- Roll of Honor from Federal Government College F7/2, Islamabad, awarded on first-class Masters degree (in Economics).
- Represented Class of 2005 at Aga Khan University's convocation and gave the valedictory speech: <http://www.aku.edu/news/con2005/con05-valed-spch.htm>.
- Three consecutive Academic Excellence Awards (2005 to 2007) as Math teacher.

Education:

Area/Year/Grade	Major
M. Ed 2005 (Education) with Distinction	Educational Research and Project Development (Mathematics, Science)
M. A 1992 (Economics) with Distinction	Macro and Micro Eco, Mathematics, Econometrics, Banking.
B. Sc 1990 First Division	Mathematics, Economics, Statistics,
H. S. C 1988 (Humanities) First Division	Mathematics, Economics, Statistics
S. S. C 1986 (Science) First Division	Physics, Chemistry, Biology

Skills:

Capable of handling various computer programs/ ICT program.

Personal Information: Available in Dubai on school VISA.